
West - DNR, Lucas <lucas.west@state.co.us>

Tarsis (Alianza) Notice of Intent for Stateline Project - NOI Submission


Gabriel Sweet <gabe@bigrockexploration.com> Wed, Nov 9, 2022 at 7:26 PM
To: "West - DNR, Lucas" <lucas.west@state.co.us>

 

 

From: Gabriel Sweet 

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 8:23 AM

To: Clappe, Bryan K <bclappe@blm.gov>

Cc: Rob Duncan <rduncan@alianzaminerals.com>; Jackie Solie <jackie@bigrockexploration.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Tarsis (Alianza) Notice of Intent for Stateline Project - NOI Submission

 

Thanks, Bryan.

 

Please let me know if any supplementary information is required, or if there is something we can do to expedite the
processing timeline.

 

Cheers,

gabe

 

From: Clappe, Bryan K <bclappe@blm.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 9:28 PM

To: Gabriel Sweet <gabe@bigrockexploration.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Tarsis (Alianza) Notice of Intent for Stateline Project - NOI Submission

 

Gabe, 

 

I am on vacation and will be back in office next Tuesday. My Detail for this position ends in December,  so you will most
likely have a new geologist  by then. I will make sure it gets passed on to them when I go back to my permanent position. 

 

Thank you

 Bryan 
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From: Gabriel Sweet <gabe@bigrockexploration.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 12:19:54 PM

To: Clappe, Bryan K <bclappe@blm.gov>

Cc: Jackie Solie <jackie@bigrockexploration.com>; Rob Duncan <rduncan@alianzaminerals.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Tarsis (Alianza) Notice of Intent for Stateline Project - NOI Submission

 

 

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.  

 

Good afternoon, Bryan,

 

Please find attached the NOI application for the Stateline Exploratory Drilling Program, submitted by Big Rock Exploration
LLC on behalf of our client, Alianza Minerals Ltd.

 

Per earlier conversations with BLM (James Blair), the format of this document is the DRMS NOI and is identical to that
which is submitted to the DRMS (via Lucas West).

 

I am happy to review any project details with you or answer any questions or concerns you may have on the proposed
project. Please do not hesitate to reach out, and I look forward to working with you in the near future.

[Quoted text hidden]
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